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Linda Williams

To: Stephanie Clapp
Subject: RE: Docket #990374-WS Woodlands
Sure

----- Original Message-----
From: Stephanie Clapp

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 9:50 AM
To: Linda Williams

APP
Subject: FW: Docket #990374-WS Woodlands CAF —
CMP
. . , , COM
The attorney, Jason Fudge, has suggested slightly different wording for the title CTR = —
modification. Can you handle it? ECR —
L
Thanks! OiE—"JGC —
————— Original Message----- . gé&b————~
From: Jason Fudge SEC T —
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 7:46 AM SER _i__w
To: Stephanie Clapp L T
Cc: Patti Daniel; Richard Redemann ) kL“.
Subject: RE: Docket #F990374-WS Woodlands 'VDIV3Y4L2

I would prefer "and deletion of portion of wastewater territory in Certificate No. 361-8
held by Highlands Utilities Corporation" The words "acknowledge agreement" suggest that
the Commission cannot change it. While they may ultimately acknowledge the agreement,
lets wait and see what the appropriate language should be.

————— Original Message-----
From: Stephanie Clapp

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 5:21 PM
To: Jason Fudge

Subject: FW: Docket #F990374-WS Woodlands

Does this loock OK to you?

————— Original Message-----
From: Patti Daniel

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 5:20 PM
To: Stephanie Clapp

L :
w20
Subject: RE: Docket #F990374-WS Woodlands = w Eg
o 2= s
L. =L <
. sl by
Did you run that by Jason? b s
----- Original Message----- - N =
From: Stephanie Clapp LR
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 4:27 BM bl e &
To: Kay Flynn = O o
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Linda Williams; Richard Redemann; Patti Daniel o g:
Subject: Docket #F990374-WS Woodlands e

Please add to the docket title:

and acknowledge agreement to delete a portion of wastewater territory in Certificate No.
1
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361-8 by Highlands Utilities Corporation.

Also, please add Highlands Utilities Corporation to the utilities of record.

Thank you.



